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Ottawa 21st January, 1909.

Sir,

I beg to inform you that a letter dated the 11th instant,

has been received from the Ianger of the Northern Crown Bank,

Macleod, in which it is stated that the bank holds an assignment

of any moneys due to the Peigan Marchantile Company in connection

with the disposed of the Peigan Saw Mill at Peigan Alta. The

letter as also contains a request for the issue of a cheque for

the amount due.

I have to request that you will kindly furnish a fukl

explanation in the matter, with xxxx You should state whether

there is an amount due the Peigan Merchantile Co in connection

with the saw mill, and if so of what the debt oonsists. This

matter should receive immediate attention.

Your obedient servant.

Pomhe

Secretary.

Esqr,
E.H. W.

 Clndian Agent,

Peigan Agency,

Brocket, Alta.
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